P -y

TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: April 10, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed North Tahoe High School Overnight Field Trip to Sacramento,

CA, from April 26 through April 27, 2024

PRESENTED BY: Logan Mallonee, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the proposed Tahoe High School Overnight Field Trip to Sacramento, CA, from April 26,
2024, through April 27, 2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

North Tahoe High School Band students’ spring trip begins on April 26 with two performances
for local audiences. These audiences include Tahoe Lake Elementary School students and the
staff at Tahoe Forest Hospital. The band students will then travel to Sacramento, CA, to Scandia
Family Fun Center, followed by dinner at Pizza Pirates. The students will spend overnight in
Benicia, CA. They will enjoy a day at Six Flags in Vallejo, CA the next day.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: None

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Logan Mallonee, Assistant
Superintendent of Educational Services

Attachment: TTUSD School Sponsored Field Trip Request North Tahoe High School to
Sacramento, CA, April 26 through April 27, 2024



